
By a majority vote, a public body may amend its agenda to add items. The additional items shall be for informational purposes only 
and may not be voted on except when necessary to address an unexpected occurrence requiring immediate action or to refer the 
matter to an appropriate committee pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws §42-46-6(b). 

Copies of Meeting Minutes may be obtained pursuant to RIPTA’s public records policy, which is available at 
https://www.ripta.com/public-records-request/ of hearing can be provided by calling 784-9500 x1171 at least 48 hours in advance. 
The location is accessible to the handicapped. 

 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
Thursday, June 26, 2025 

2:30 p.m. 
269 Melrose Street, Providence 

Transportation Board Room 
 

The meeting can be watched online here: 
                                                              

 

RIPTA Board of Directors June 26, 2025 
 

                                                            

                                                                 AGENDA 

 

1. Board Approval To consider for approval the Draft Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
Meeting of May 22, 2025. 

2. Public Comment / 
Board Discussion 

Limited to 3 minutes per person. 

3. CEO Report 
• CEO Update 

• Key Initiatives  

• Employee Spotlight 

• Budget 

• Ridership 

• On Time Performance 

• Lost Service 

 

https://www.ripta.com/public-records-request/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDIyYzNlYTktNTIwOS00MmViLWI5MmItNzUzNTc2MTZhZDg4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7B%22Tid%22%3A%22443ce251-0278-4dfa-96ac-922ce313e07c%22%2C%22Oid%22%3A%222fe838c4-c73c-4726-9c53-2d627652b0d9%22%2C%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3Atrue%2C%22role%22%3A%22a%22%7D&btype=a&role=a


By a majority vote, a public body may amend its agenda to add items. The additional items shall be for informational purposes only 
and may not be voted on except when necessary to address an unexpected occurrence requiring immediate action or to refer the 
matter to an appropriate committee pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws §42-46-6(b). 

Copies of Meeting Minutes may be obtained pursuant to RIPTA’s public records policy, which is available at 
https://www.ripta.com/public-records-request/ of hearing can be provided by calling 784-9500 x1171 at least 48 hours in advance. 
The location is accessible to the handicapped. 

 

 

 

4. Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote 

Election of Officer  - Vice-Chair 

5. Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote 

Efficiency Study Update 

6. Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote 

Legislative / Budget Update 

7. Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote  

Request for Approval – Award of Contract – Thermo King Parts  

8.   Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote  

Request for Approval – Stop Loss Policy 

9. Board Discussion / 
Potential Vote 

Board Questions and Answers 

10. Executive Session  

 

Executive Session to consider, discuss and act upon such matters as may be 
closed to the public pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws §42-46-5(2) Sessions 
pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation, or work sessions pertaining 
to collective bargaining or litigation; and R.I. Gen. Laws §42-46-5(7) A matter 
related to the question of the investment of public funds where the 
premature disclosure would adversely affect the public interest. Public funds 
shall include any investment plan or matter related thereto, including, but 
not limited to, state lottery plans for new promotions. 

11. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 
This Agenda has been posted June 23, 2025 

https://www.ripta.com/public-records-request/


 

1 

 

 
 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 22, 2025 

1:30 p.m.  
269 Melrose Street, Providence 

Transportation Board Room 
 
 

Members Present: Director Peter Alviti, Board Chair;  James Leach, Board Treasurer; Patrick 
Crowley, Board Secretary; Normand Benoit; Vincent Masino; Heather Schey; 
and James Lombardi. 

 
Absent Members: Board Vice Chair, Robert Kells; and Marcy Reyes.  
 
Also Present: Christopher Durand, CEO; Christopher Fragomeni, Esq., Board Counsel; 

Jacqueline Weidinger, Administrative Assistant-Executive Office; members of 
RIPTA’s staff; and members of the public. 

 
Call to Order: Director Alviti calls the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m., indicating that quorum 

was present.  
 
  
Agenda Item 1: To consider for approval the Draft Meeting Minutes of the Board of 

Directors Meeting of April 24, 2025. 
 
Mr. Crowley makes a motion to approve the minutes of the April 24, 2025, meeting.  Mr. Masino 
seconds, and the motion passes with favorable votes by Ms. Schey, Mr. Benoit, Mr. Leach, Mr. 
Lombardi, and  Director Alviti.  
 
 
Agenda Item 2: To consider for approval the Draft Executive Session Meeting Minutes of 

the Board of Directors Meeting of April 24, 2025. 
 
Mr. Crowley makes a motion to approve the Executive Session minutes of the April 24, 2025, meeting.  
Mr. Masino seconds, and the motion passes with favorable votes by Ms. Schey, Mr. Benoit, Mr. Leach, 
Mr. Lombardi, and  Director Alviti.  
 
 
Agenda Item 3: Public Comment 
 

1. Daria Phoebe Brashear – Edgewood Resident 
States that the number one priority is keeping current service levels and helping RIPTA to 
expand service.  

 
 



 

2 

 

2. Dylan Giles – Save RIPTA    
States that service cuts would be devastating and implores the Board to fight for the agency.  

 

3. Liza Burkin – Providence Streets Coalition 
Advises that she went to the hearing last night and there were 30 speakers and 182 pieces 
of written testimony.  States that it was helpful to see public support and that RIPTA cannot 
afford the status quo. 
 

4. Teresa Tanzi, State Representative, District 34 
States she is shocked that there was no presence of RIPTA at the hearing last night.  She 
asks the Board if they are on board with the funding bills.  Advises that RIPTA needs a 
sustained funding source and needs funding, not an efficiency study.   
 

5. Randall Rose 
Advises of the status of Bill 6096 which terminates funding for Next Wave. States that Board 
Members need to speak to the General Assembly about funding for RIPTA.   

 
 

Agenda Item 4: CEO Report 
 
Christopher Durand, RIPTA’s CEO, provides updates regarding ridership, on time performance, and 
bus stop improvements.  No vote is taken.     
 
 
Agenda Item 5:    Budget Update / Efficiency Study     
 
Christopher Durand provides an update to the Board regarding the Budget and the status of the 
Efficiency Study.  No vote is taken.  
 
 
Agenda Item 6:     RIde Anywhere Pilot Study 
 
Christopher Durand presents the results of the RIde Anywhere Pilot Study.  No vote is taken.  
 
 
Agenda Item 7:     Request for Approval – Award of Contract – Construction Contract to 

Install Shelters on the Transit Emphasis Corridor in Pawtucket  
 
Matthew Quider, Project Manager, makes the request. 
 
Mr. Benoit makes a motion to approve.  Mr. Crowley seconds and the motion passes with favorable 
votes by Mr. Lombardi, Mr. Leach, Ms. Schey, Mr. Masino, and Director Alviti. 
 
 
Agenda Item 8:     Board Questions and Answers 
 
Matthew Quider provides the Board with an update as to the status of the new Pawtucket Central 
Falls Transit Center.  No vote is taken.  
 



 

3 

 

Agenda Item 9: Adjournment – 2:24pm 
  
Mr. Crowley makes a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Benoit seconds and the motion passes with favorable 
votes by Mr. Lombardi, Mr. Leach, Ms. Schey, Mr. Masino, and Director Alviti. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Patrick Crowley, Secretary 



JUNE 2025 I  MONTHLY FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL REPORT  I   BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING



CEO UPDATE

Bike to Work Month – No Pollute Commute Challenge
Over 100 commuters traded in their car keys for a ride on two wheels during Bike to Work Month! RIPTA held weekly pop-up events in Providence and Newport to celebrate and 
encourage Rhode Islanders to reduce their carbon footprint. Together, they biked an impressive 12,981 miles and reduced 2,703 car trips. 

RIPTA Receives Sustainable Transportation Award
RIPTA was honored with the Sustainable Transportation Award during the inaugural Rhode Island Clean Energy Week 2025, presented by the Northeast Renewable Energy Coalition 
(NREC). The award recognizes RIPTA's outstanding leadership and commitment to advancing sustainable transportation solutions throughout Rhode Island. RIPTA was selected for 
this honor in recognition of its innovative efforts to reduce emissions, improve air quality, and provide environmentally-responsible public transit options for Rhode Island residents.

Omni Providence First Hotel Group to Join Wave to Work 
The Omni Providence is the first hotel in Rhode Island to join the Wave to Work commuter benefits program! With approximately 260 employees, Omni is making it easier for 
their team to get to work by partially subsidizing monthly RIPTA bus passes.  This partnership reflects a shared commitment to reducing transportation barriers, supporting 
workforce development, and promoting sustainable commuting options. XXX employees are participating.

2025 APTA Legislative Conference 
CEO Christopher Durand attended the 2025 Legislative Conference, where he had the honor of introducing Senator Sheldon Whitehouse to an audience of public 
transportation professionals working to influence national policy. During the conference, Durand met with Senator Whitehouse, Senator Reed, and Congressman Amo to 
discuss the opportunities and challenges facing RIPTA and to explore how federal legislation and policy initiatives can support the agency’s progress and long-term success.

RIPTA Adds Bus Stops to Serve New CODAC Behavioral Healthcare Center
RIPTA added two new bus stops on Route 72 to serve the new community health center in Providence where they offer medical care, addiction treatment, mental 
health services, and workforce development resources. To help patients get to the new facility, RIPTA added two bus stops on Silver Spring Street. Adding a bus stop 
near a recovery center helps eliminate a major transportation barrier to treatment, improving access to supportive services and promoting better health 
outcomes statewide.

2025 Community Site Visits for Reduced Fare Bus 
Pass Program for Seniors and People with Disabilities
Every month, RIPTA’s Customer Service staff will travel 

to communities throughout the state to process Photo 

ID bus passes for qualified seniors and individuals with 

disabilities with valid documentation. These statewide 

Photo ID Community Site Visits allow residents in both 

rural and urban areas to access transit information and 

apply for the Reduced Fare Bus Pass Program without 

having to travel to RIPTA offices in Providence.

RIPTA staff traveled to the Westerly Senior Center, 

South Kingstown Senior Center, East Providence Senior 

Center and the St. Elizabeth House Complex in 

Warwick processing a total of 42 bus passes.



Workforce Development
Hiring has been slowed due to budget uncertainty

Reviewing new training programs

Service Improvements

Service changes implemented June 21

Several route improvements

Service to state beaches resumed

Amenity Improvements
New wayfinding signs in Kennedy Plaza

New Real-time signage being installed in Plaza

Performance Data and Benchmarking

First 5 tasks of efficiency study drafted and provided to General 
Assembly and Governor

KEY INITIATIVES



Darlene Diaz joined RIPTA in 2006 through a temp agency, expecting a short-term 
role, but RIPTA quickly recognized her value. After six months, she was offered a 
permanent position and began her career in Customer Service at the Kennedy 

Plaza Ticket Window, where she remained for 13 years. In 2020, she transitioned 
to her current role in the Maintenance Department, bringing her frontline 

experience to the operational side of the organization.

“Customer service is all about outreach,” Darlene explains. “Maintenance is more 
behind the scenes, it's about helping RIPTA run from the inside.” Today, she 

manages maintenance personnel records, coordinates vendor paperwork for 
facilities, and keeps vital internal operations on track.

Over the years, she has seen firsthand how every part of the agency plays a role in 
keeping RIPTA moving. “Customer service gave me perspective on what riders 

need. Now I get to support the people and systems that keep everything running 
behind the scenes,” she says. “It feels good to be part of something bigger.”

Outside of work, Darlene recently welcomed her second daughter, Cora, and is 
navigating the joys (and exhaustion!) of being a mom to both an 18-year-old and a 

baby. “I’m still in shock,” she laughs. “But I’m so in love with her.”

What does she appreciate most about her current role? “Having my own space, a 
sense of structure, and knowing that what I do truly matters to RIPTA.” She credits 
her close friendships with coworkers like Olginia and Lori, who’ve been by her side 

since the Kennedy Plaza days, for making the journey even better.

EMPLOYEE 
SPOTLIGHT

Darlene Diaz

Maintenance Records Analyst



BUDGET - ACTUAL

Budget Actual VAR $ VAR %

Federal Subsidies $3,292,469 $2,042,891 ($1,249,579) -38.0%

Federal Subsidies-CARES Act $2,229,796 $0 ($2,229,796) -100.0%

State Subsidies $7,862,459 $4,351,111 ($3,511,348) -44.7%

Other Revenue $838,051 $2,900,748 $2,062,697 246.1%

Passenger Fares $1,116,787 $1,038,011 ($78,775) -7.1%

Third Party Fares $1,610,008 $981,136 ($628,872) -39.1%

Special Project Revenue $244,542 $0 ($244,542) 0.0%

Total Revenue $17,194,111 $11,313,897 ($5,880,214) -34.2%

Budget Actual VAR $ VAR %

Salaries & Fringe Benefits $10,466,799 $9,529,794 $937,005 9.0%

Contract Services $1,125,962 $1,088,905 $37,057 3.3%

Operating Expense $2,145,744 $2,040,337 $105,407 4.9%

Utilities $150,302 $207,782 ($57,480) -38.2%

Capital Match & Repayment $43,947 $0 $43,947 100.0%

Debt Service $0 $0 $0 0.0%

Special Projects $119,542 $130,305 ($10,763) -9.0%

Total Expenses $14,052,295 $12,997,123 $1,055,173 7.5%

Surplus/(Deficit) $3,141,816 ($1,683,225) ($4,825,041)

Budget to Actual - May 2025

Budget-Actual FY 2025

Monthly

Current Year
• Federal Subsidies are under budget in May due to timing of grant 

funding; we made a final draw down of relief funding in April.

• State subsidies are under budget in May due to fluctuations year to 

year in gas tax payments.

• Other revenue is over budget due to catch up payments related to 

pharmacy rebates.

• Third party fares are under budget in May, though on target year to 

date.

• Salaries, contract services, and operating expenses are all within 10% 

of budget.



BUDGET - ACTUAL

Budget Actual VAR $ VAR %

Federal Subsidies $36,217,160 $26,641,738 ($9,575,422) -26.4%

Federal Subsidies-CARES Act $11,148,980 $13,378,776 $2,229,796 20.0%

State Subsidies $58,365,420 $52,890,154 ($5,475,266) -9.4%

Other Revenue $9,226,393 $7,864,647 ($1,361,746) -14.8%

Passenger Fares $10,483,083 $10,285,442 ($197,640) -1.9%

Third Party Fares $11,549,181 $9,016,506 ($2,532,675) -21.9%

Special Project Revenue $2,689,958 $0 ($2,689,958) -100.0%

Total Revenue $139,680,176 $120,077,264 ($19,602,912) -14.0%

Budget Actual VAR $ VAR %

Salaries & Fringe Benefits $100,532,907 $99,449,981 $1,082,926 1.1%

Contract Services $12,385,483 $7,984,358 $4,401,124 35.5%

Operating Expense $24,326,048 $15,804,792 $8,521,256 35.0%

Utilities $1,711,241 $2,246,650 ($535,409) -31.3%

Capital Match & Repayment $483,417 $0 $483,417 100.0%

Debt Service $0 $0 $0 0.0%

Special Projects $1,314,958 $0 $1,314,958 100.0%

Total Expenses $140,754,053 $125,485,780 $15,268,273 10.8%

Surplus/(Deficit) ($1,073,878) ($5,408,517) ($4,334,639)

Budget to Actual through May 31, 2025

Budget-Actual FY 2025

Year To Date

Current Year

• Federal Subsidies are under budget due to CMAQ grant timeline and 

fewer Preventative Maintenance expenses; all operating relief funding 

has been drawn down.

• Other Revenue - we received 3 payments related to pharmacy rebates 

in May.

• Contract Services and Operating Expenses are under budget due to 

spending reductions and project timelines.



MONTHLY RIDERSHIP

MONTHLY RIDERSHIP
Systemwide Ridership: May 2025

RIDERSHIP DECREASED 2% YEAR-TO-DATE FROM 2024

Fixed-Route ridership counts come from the Automatic Passenger Counts (APCs) from UTA.
Flex and RIde Paratransit ridership counts come from Reveal tablets for RIde, and 3rd party reports for Taxi trips, Flex On Demand ridership (included with Flex) comes from Spare

SYSTEMWIDE
YEAR-TO-DATE

2024 2025



On Time Performance
On Time Performance (OTP) is based on Departure Time.
On Time is between 1 minute early and 5 minutes late. 

ABBG AVERAGE: 79%

ON TIME PERFORMANCE (OTP): FIXED-ROUTE

OTP INCREASED BY 4% IN MAY 2025 FROM MAY 2024

ON TIME PERFORMANCE

2025 2024 2023 2022

MAY
APRIL
MARCH
FEBRUARY
JANUARY

77.5%
78.4%
78.9%
79.6%
79.1%

73.4%
76.5%
78.3%
78.3%
77.3%

78.6%
81.3%
82.4%
82.2%
82.4%

81.1%
81.7%
82.2%
81.3%
82.2%

DECEMBER 76.4% 76.9% 80.2%

NOVEMBER
OCTOBER
SEPTEMBER
AUGUST
JULY

74.0%
73.7%
72.7%
76.7%
78.0%

77.9%
77.3%
77.0%
79.3%
79.5%

79.2%
78.3%
78.1%
81.3%
81.0%



LOST TRIPS BY MONTH



TO: 
PREPARED BY:  

DATE:     
DEPARTMENT: 

RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY STAFF SUMMARY FORM 

TITLE :  

BACKGROUND 

JUSTIFICATION 



Maintenance/Facility 

Marketing 

Planning 

Procurement

SecuritySe

TrainingTr

Transportation  

Chief Exec. Officer 

Budge

Customer Service 

Environmental/Safety 

Flex/Paratransit  

Human Resources 

Inform. Services  

Legal/Risk Mgmt  

APPROVALS (shaded Departments must approve all Staff Summaries)  Projects between $5,000 and $10,000 must have
Department Director/AGM.  Projects between $10,000 and $ 0,000 must have CEO also.

Projects greater than $ 0,000 must also have Board of Directors Approval

Department Department Initial Initial Date Date 

FUNDING 

ALTERNATIVES

RECOMMENDATION 

RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY STAFF SUMMARY FORM 

TO:
PREPARED BY:  

DATE:     
DEPARTMENT: 


























	Agenda - BOD 6.26.25
	BOD - Meeting Minutes - 5.22.25
	CEO Report 06_2025
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9

	STAFF SUMMARY - 25-12 THERMO KING - SIGNED
	Stop Loss



